

October 1, 1941

Mr. Elmer J. Fisher
P. O. Box 784
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Morins Realty Company (Corp.) \$5000 Blanket
Bond. E. Morins and J. W. Dewey. Covering:
Morins Realty Company - North Albuquerque
Acres, No. 2 - NW 12-11N-4E.

Dear Mr. Fisher:

Reference is made to your letter of September 30th. Your ~~unsubstantiated~~ report of plugging the well in question is herewith returned in that the triplicate original is in the files of the Commission. The commission agrees in this:

Both in your Notice of Intention to Plug and your Report of Plugging you designate said well as Morins Realty Co., Inc., Well No. 1. This, of course, is an error for you could have only intended Well No. 2.

Well No. 1 was completed July, 1935, at the depth of 573 feet and was turned into a water well upon the application of Morins Realty Company through J. W. Dewey, secretary, and approval ~~transfer~~ by E. H. Wells, State Geologist, in May, 1936, which disposed of that well as an oil well. The records do not show any permission to re-instate said well as an oil well and to resume drilling operations thereupon.

On the other hand, Well No. 2 was completed May, 1940, at 5024 feet deep. On June 15th application was made to plug Well No. 1 (which, of course, was Well No. 2) and granted on June 15th by A. Andreas, State Geologist. On August 10th, 1940, the Report of Plugging Well No. 1 (meaning Well No. 2) was made and granted by A. Andreas, State Geologist. This report could have applied only to Well No. 2 by reason of the depth indicated in said report.

October 1, 1941

Mr. Elmer J. Fisher
P.O. Box 784
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Morine Realty Company (Corp.) (8000 Shares)
Bond. M. Morine and J. W. Dewey. Covering:
Morine Realty Company - North Albuquerque
Acres, No. 2 - 19-11-41.

Dear Mr. Fisher:

Reference is made to your letter of September 30th. Your approved triplicate report of plugging the well in question is herewith returned in that the triplicate original is in the files of the Commission. The confusion arose in this:

Both in your notice of intention to plug and your report of plugging you designate said well as Morine Realty Co., Inc., Well No. 1. This, of course, is an error for you could have only intended Well No. 2.

Well No. 1 was completed July, 1935, at the depth of 575 feet and was turned into a water well upon the application of Morine Realty Company through J. W. Dewey, secretary, and approval granted by E. H. Wells, State Geologist, in May, 1936--which disposed of that well as an old well. The records do not show any permission to re-locate said well as an old well and to resume drilling operations thereupon.

On the other hand, Well No. 2 was completed May, 1940, at 3024 feet deep. On June 10th application was made to plug Well No. 1 (which, of course, was Well No. 2) and granted on June 18th by A. Andrews, State Geologist. On August 10th, 1940, the report of plugging Well No. 1 (meaning Well No. 2) was made and granted by A. Andrews, State Geologist. This report could have applied only to Well No. 2 by reason of the depth indicated in said report.